From: Clouse, Paul D CIV USARMY CEMVS (US)

To: Tabbert, Cory R CIV USARMY CEMVS (USA)

Subject: FW: Navigation Notice 18-18 Recommendad Route 202 - 200.5 Above Mel Price Lock and Dam
Date: Friday, February 8, 2019 1:49:35 PM

Attachments: 202-200 Sailing Line Uodate. odf

--—-Original Message-—-

From: Engle, Lance A CIV USARMY CEMVS (US)

Sent: Monday. October 29, 2018 9:43 AM

To: DLL-CEMVS-Navigation Notice < |

Subject: Navigation Notice 18-18 Recommended Route 202 - 200.5 Above Mel Price Lock and Dam

Subject Navigation Notice has been posted to the NTNI website and is attached for reference.

UPDATED SAILING LINE
Upper Mississippi River 202.0 - 200.5

1. Based on a Industry recommendation. and review of AIS data. the recommended route (sailing line) above Mel
Price Lock and Dam has been revised to show the preferred downbound route for the Main Lock at all river stages
and gate positions.

2. The revised recommended route will be available for download from the Ammy Geospatial Center on 1 November
2018. The link for downloading chart updates is http://ienccloud.us/#DataDownload. A graphic is attached to this

notice showing the revised route.

3. All navigation interest should be alert for. and abide by. any special instructions that may be issued by the
Lockmaster.

FOR THE DISTRICT ENGINEER:

//signed//

Andrew C. Schimpf. PE.
Rivers Project Manager








